

Anthony Serafini

From: John Kennedy
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 1:40 PM
To: Anthony Serafini
Cc: OET-SCB; David Duarte
Subject: FW: 1113-EX-ST-2015

Anthony,

For your records.

John

From: Ryan Bowden [mailto:rbowden@artemisinc.net]
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 1:37 PM
To: John Kennedy <John.Kennedy@fcc.gov>
Subject: Re: 1113-EX-ST-2015

Yes. Confirmed.

On Wednesday, November 18, 2015, John Kennedy <John.Kennedy@fcc.gov> wrote:

Mr. Ryan Bowden,

Pursuant to our telephone conversation this afternoon, please confirm that the radar being used under this STA, 1113-EX-ST-2015, is experimental and is not related to any SPS Certifications and that your radar is capable of notching 1227.6 MHz +/- 15 MHz (i.e., 1212.6-1242.6 MHz) and 1400-1414 MHz.

John W. Kennedy

Chief, Spectrum Coordination Branch

Federal Communications Commission

(202) 418 2484

--

Ryan Bowden

ARTEMIS, Inc.
801-319-0071